From:

Sent: 29 September 2015 10:49

To: SANTE DIRECTIVE 2015-412

Cc:

Subject: Ares(2015)4018539 Demand to adjust the geographic scope of application MON
810 maize in Wales

Attachments: GM cultivation - transitional arrangements - opt-out - MON810 maize - 2....docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please find attached an adjustment demand relating to the above application, forwarded on behalf of the
Devolved Administration of Wales.

Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs
Address:

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you
have no authority to use, disclose,

store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.

Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra
systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. _
Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



